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email: Thursday, November 30,2017 at 4:13:32 PM Australian Eastern Daylight Time 
"  DeCeglle, Anthony" 
To: email: .. j  Moran, Jonathon" 

Hmmm they are watering down their stance a bit ... especially the "not a conclusion of impropriety" 

Are they going to come through on the idea that actually DID speak to Rush about the allegations 
several weeks ago? Or were they lying to us about that? 
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And I know I am a broken record, but what about Belvoir? 

Do we need someone to go the actor's house again? Maybe the parents will confirm this time round? 

On 30 November 2017 at 16:08, Moran, Jonathon <j > wrote: 
i pushing back. jmo x 
I 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Katherine Stevenson < > 
Date: 30 November 2017 at 16:05 
Subject: Updated statement from STC 
To: Katherine Stevenson < > 

I 
i 
I 

Updated statement from STC 

Sydney Theatre Company was asked by a News Ltd journalist earlier this month whether it had 
received a complaint alleging inappropriate behaviour by Mr Rush while he was employed by the 
company. STC responded truthfully that it had received such a complaint. 

At the time the complaint was made, the complainant requested that the matter be dealt with 
confidentially. and did not want Mr Rush notified or involved in any investigation. STC complied, 
acting in the interest of the complainant's health and welfare. As already stated, the Company 
received the complaint after Mr Rush's engagement had ended. 

STC has at all times been clear that this was an allegation made to (not by) STC and not a 
conclusion of impropriety. 
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email: Thursday, November 30, 2017 at 4:29:03 PM Australian Eastern Daylight Time 
"  DeCeglie, Anthony" 
To: email:  Moran, Jonathon" 

You around to chat about this? 

On 30 November 2017 at 16:13, DeCeglie, Anthony < > wrote: 
I Hmmm they are watering down their stance a bit ... especially the "not a conclusion of impropriety" 

Are they going to come through on the idea that actually DID speak to Rush about the allegations 
several weeks ago? Or were they lying to us about that? 

And I know I am a broken record, but what about Belvoir? 

Do we need someone to go the actor's house again? Maybe the parents will confirm this time 
round? 

On 30 November 2017 at 16:08, Moran, Jonathon < > wrote: 
pushing back. jmo x 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Katherine Stevenson < > 
Date: 30 November 2017 at 16:05 
Subject: Updated statement from STC 
To: Katherine Stevenson < > 
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Updated statement from STC 

Sydney Theatre Company was asked by a News Ltd journalist earlier this month whether it had 
received a complaint alleging inappropriate behaviour by Mr Rush while he was employed by the 
company. STC responded truthfully that it had received such a complaint. 

At the time the complaint was made, the complainant requested that the matter be dealt with 
confidentially, and did not want Mr Rush notified or involved in any investigation. STC complied, 
acting in the interest of the complainant's health and welfare. As already stated, the Company 
received the complaint after Mr Rush's engagement had ended. 

STC has at all times been clear that this was an allegation made to (not by) STC and not a 
conclusion of impropriety. 
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